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From: Steven Poff
To: r5hearingclerk; Cole, Shawn; R5LECAB; Bonar-Bridges, James; CINWD AcctsReceivable
Cc: dale.guariglia@bclplaw.com
Subject: WIR000051623 ESA Notice of Payment - Docket No.: RCRA-05-2025-0004
Date: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 10:03:49 AM
Attachments: Outlook-ytyjlywn.png

Hi Mr. Cole,

Pursuant to section 9 of the WIR000051623 ESA, I am notifying all required parties that
payment has been completed, via pay.gov (Tracking ID: 27JUCSHE).  See below for
required payment information.

SAFC, Inc. 
Steve Poff
645 Science Dr. Madison, WI, 53711
RCRA-05-2025-0004

Please acknowledge receipt of payment.

Thank you,
Steve

Steve Poff
Environmental, Health & Safety Manager
Site Security Officer
Life Science Services | Synthesis & ADC CDMO 
 

A business of Merck KGaA, Darmstadt, Germany 

SAFC, Inc. | 1101 Kettle Moraine Trail 
Verona, WI 53593 | United States
Mobile: +1 608-590-3058 |E-mail: steve.poff@milliporesigma.com
www.milliporesigma.com
 
Experience our products at www.emdmillipore.com
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other person. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the
message and any attachment from your system. Merck KGaA, Darmstadt, Germany and any of its subsidiaries do not
accept liability for any omissions or errors in this message which may arise as a result of E-Mail-transmission or for
damages resulting from any unauthorized changes of the content of this message and any attachment thereto. Merck
KGaA, Darmstadt, Germany and any of its subsidiaries do not guarantee that this message is free of viruses and
does not accept liability for any damages caused by any virus transmitted therewith.
 
Click emdgroup.com/disclaimer to access the German, French, Spanish, Portuguese, Turkish, Polish and Slovak
versions of this disclaimer.
 
Please find our Privacy Statement information by clicking here: emdgroup.com/privacy-statement (U.S.) or
emdserono.com/privacy-statement (Canada)
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